



“Raven” Keeta Yeil Lukna.xadi Kwaan Tlingit (c/o ROLLAND GREGG)

1250 North Highway Suite 122, Colville, WA | 425-999-9021 | raven@regenerator.ai

Objective

Create positive impact empowering individuals, businesses and communities with affordable & regenerative solutions.

Summary of Experience and Skills:

20 years of experience engineering regenerative technologies to maximize Spiritual, Mental, Emotional, Physical, Economic, Cultural and Political health by increasing individual's & community's Energy, Water, Food, Health, Shelter/Transportation, Waste, Education, Communication, Manufacturing, Economic & Governance freedoms, giving them 100% resource independence and security, thus building the healthiest, happiest, most loving, free, divine, abundant, wise, innovative, fun, creative and regenerative self-sustaining communities on mother earth.

- Highly technical in nature having vetted 100's of company's clean energy technology suites for investment.
- Hands on attitude with significant electrical, chemical, mechanical, structural, HVAC and quantum engineering experience.
- Proficient in 3D CAD modeling, 3D printing, Adobe Creative Suite, Apple and Microsoft office systems, Open Source, AI, VR, MR, ML.
- Serial entrepreneur pushing forward the development of emergent, sustainable & regenerative technologies.
- Conceptualized, created and optimized multi-million-dollar digital media campaigns for Fortune 100 companies.

Professional History:

Chief Science Officer | Marine Foundation San Juan, PR 12/2006 – Present



- Manage and advise all of the Marine Foundation's regenerative infrastructure & humanitarian projects
- Discover, Decipher, Design, Develop, Deploy, Defend new clean energy products, systems and services.

Founder | Regenerator.Club Colville, WA 12/2006 – Present



- Designed & developed self-sustaining Energy, Water, Food, Health, Shelter & Waste Regenerators.
- Led development of new motor from concept to CAD design to making parts and then assembly and testing.

Founder | RavenReveals.org Colville, WA 12/2006 – Present



- I reveal advanced regenerative Energy, Water, Food, Health, Shelter/Transportation and Waste solutions.
- Share my adventures of vetting 100's of new inventions in the clean tech space, specifically in energy production.

Director of Energy | Resonant Technologies Group, Inc. San Francisco, CA 9/2019 – 9/2020



- New energy technology subject matter expert, leading RTG's new energy technology investments.
- Conducting due diligence on new inventions in energy production, storage and transmission.
- Negotiate mergers, acquisitions and/or technology licensing of regenerative clean energy intellectual property.
- Manage multiple clean technology development teams in the states of Washington and Colorado.

Founder | Kettle Falls Five, Inc. Kettle Falls, WA 2000 – Present



- This name grew out of a high-profile court case (CNN/TIME) where the KF5 ended up setting a national precedent.
- Organized and managed the cultivation, harvesting and processing teams to multiple successful crops.
- Lobbied Congress to pass Section 542 of the 2015 Appropriations Act, ending prohibition of medical marijuana.
- Appealed federal cannabis conviction to the 9th Circuit Appellate Court and won officially ending federal prohibition.

Co-Founder | Quantum Power, Seattle, WA 12/2013 – Present



- Created business, product development and marketing plans to secure seed and series A investment capital.
- Managed all research and development with UCLA, UW, Quantum Gravity Research and other institutes.
- Successfully raised \$5,000,000 of research and development capital by selling 25% of the company to investors.
- Moved the company's headquarters to Munich, Germany where development of the technology continues.
- Published book about the crystal cells and quantum physics principals, "Virtual Particles in Electromagnetism."

Co-Founder | Parafluidics Seattle, WA 1/2010 – Present.



- Created business, product development marketing plans to secure capital.
- Parafluidics represents a major breakthrough in fluid dynamics.
- Providing more control over the speed, pressure and behavior of fluids in motion, or of how solids move through fluids.
- It is a multidisciplinary view on dynamic fluid properties which will quickly find its way into every industry.
- Managed bringing inventions to prototype & proof of concept.

- Updated SEO rankings from 23rd to 10th in 3 months for main converting key word 'safety posters.'
- Improved website key phrase density, updated url structure, created a link back and social strategy.
- Designed, created, implemented, tracked, tested, managed and optimized all digital marketing campaigns.
- Increased our number of reseller partners and affiliate marketers' sales of our safety poster products.
- Increased overall monthly e-commerce quarterly revenues by 20% as compared to previous year.

Sr. Digital Marketing Manager | Keymetric.net**Bellevue, WA 6/2010 – 8/2012**

- Responsible for bringing the CPA (cost per acquisition) of 100 local storage clients from \$75 to \$35 per lead.
- Management of over \$50k/month in Google AdWords and Facebook Ads PPC budget all regionally focused.
- Managed local search marketing program for over 500 local businesses throughout the US and Canada.
- Tracked the organic query back to a phone call to help determine SEO and PPC strategies to drive more calls.
- Conducted monthly meetings with clients to explain key performance indicators and their return on ad spend.

Search Marketing Manager | Cobalt.com**Seattle, WA 1/2008 – 6/2010**

- Managed \$3 million annual online marketing budget for 3 brands and consulted on \$17 million budget for 5.
- Directed SEM for GM brands, Hummer, Saab and Saturn and consulted on Chevy, GMC, Cadillac, Buick and Pontiac.
- Managed local geo-targeted search marketing campaigns in all 50 states with well over 1 million keywords.
- Worked on national branding campaigns working in concert with Tier 1 and Tier 3 GM online marketing teams.
- Drove traffic from advertising efforts to local search landing pages that displayed the closest store to the search.
- Improved month over month click through rate percentages increasing quality score and lowering CPC rates.
- Executed daily, weekly and monthly KPI reports, extrapolating and explaining the reports to key stakeholders.
- Linked online spend to offline sales of 25,000 + monthly car sales funneling through our advertising channels.
- Used an ROI focused strategy to drive the most conversions at the lowest cost per acquisition for each brand.
- Constant a/b testing of new ad copy, keywords and multivariate landing page tests to improve conversion rates.
- Identified new keywords and additional campaign/ad group themes opportunities to drive more relevant traffic.

Product Manager | ClickPath.com**Kirkland, WA 8/2006 – 1/2008**

- Drove product strategy and roadmap for the ClickPath call tracking conversion analytics products and features.
- Advised account managers/clients on how to optimize campaigns with the data provided by our ClickPath software.
- Sales engineering, assisting sales people with technical, implementation, pricing and product inquiries.
- Managed a \$20k monthly PPC budget driving business to subscribe to our unique conversion analytics software.

Product Training Manager | WhosCalling.com**Kirkland, WA 1/2006 – 8/2006**

- Developed interactive online training for product certification of internal and external stakeholders.
- Trained all new and existing clients on the features and functionality of our software to increase client retention.
- Scheduled and conducted trainings via WebEx, Internet and phone conferences with clients on all managerial levels.
- Extensive use of Salesforce.com, Microsoft Office programs, Learning Management System and Analytics software.

EDUCATION AND ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Bellevue Community College.....2001 – 2003 – Business Administration
- University of Washington.....2003 – 2004 – Business/Marketing
- Institute of HeartMath.....2009 – Licensed Biofeedback and HeartMath Practitioner (HeartMath.org)

VOLUNTEER/ACTIVITIES

- Keynote speaker at the 2011 Questers.ca conference in Salmon Arm B.C. on the Electrophysiology of Intuition. As a trained HeartMath Biofeedback practitioner I have conducted 100's of biofeedback sessions over the past 10 years and witnessed amazing transformations in people's lives when they learn how to consciously and proactively manage their emotions and physiology.
- Keynote speaker at the 2013 TeslaTech.info conference in Albuquerque, New Mexico on sustainable and affordable energy. I shared the research and development work that we did with Daniel Nunez and his Vortex Resonance Coil which had some very unique and anomalous electrical and electromagnetic performance characteristics like it's electromagnetic field that increased the biomass growth 2.5 times of wheat grass as compared to a control tested outside of the vortex resonance coil EM field.
- Keynote speaker at the 2015 TeslaTech.info and COE7 (7th Conference On Future Energy) conference in Albuquerque, New Mexico on the Crystal cell's research and development with actual working and demonstrable prototypes.
- Initiated, installed, maintained and educated town on a recycling program in Troncones, Mexico over a ten month period. Raised \$20,000 for the construction the Troncones, Mexico town's park through organizing fundraisers and seeking donations. Facilitated Permaculture and Organic Farming Technique trainings/workshops to local farmers and their wives.
- Licensed HeartMath Biofeedback practitioner, expert in psychophysiology and neurolinguistic programming, have facilitated 100's of biofeedback sessions, education workshops and lectures to adults/children based on HeartMath's tools/techniques.